
 

1 of 2 
 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN SPECIAL SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 
 

DATE:   Tuesday, August 25, 2015 
 

TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
 

PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 
City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  City Council Special Meeting, agenda as follows. 

 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 
Call to order: City Hall Council Chamber 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  
Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is 
restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers 
identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Hold second public hearing to consider comments relating to Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget, 
which includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. 
(Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

2.  Hold discussion by City Council on the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget, which includes the City of 
Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive 
Director of Administrative Services) 
 

3.  Adjournment. 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 
  



 

2 of 2 
 

 
DATED AND POSTED this the ______ day of ____________________ 2015, at ________ m.  
 
by ____________________________________. 
 

 
____________________________________________ 
Attest:       
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 
 

 
____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in 
need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 25, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

1 Second Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hold second public hearing to consider comments relating to Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget, 
which includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Notice of Public Hearing for FY2015-2016 Budget 
2. Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt – Section 9.06 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Section 9.06 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires the Rosenberg City Council to hold a public hearing 
on the proposed Budget submitted; and, all interested persons shall be given an opportunity to be heard 
for or against any item or the amount of any item contained in the proposed Budget. 
 
Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on Sunday, August 9, 2015.  The first public 
hearing on the proposed Budget was held on Tuesday, August 18, 2015.  This is the second public 
hearing on the Budget. 
 
This public hearing is held to provide the citizens the opportunity to present their comments regarding the 
proposed FY2015-2016 Budget. 
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2015-2016 BUDGET 

 
The City of Rosenberg will hold two public hearings on the annual operating budget for fiscal year 
October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016.  The public hearings will be held on Tuesday, 
August 18, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. and on Tuesday, August 25, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. at the Rosenberg City 
Hall Council Chamber at 2110 Fourth Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471.  The proposed budget is 
available for review on the City’s website at www.ci.rosenberg.tx.us or in the City Secretary’s 
office at City Hall. 

 



 

Sec. 9.06. - Notice of public hearing on budget.

At the meeting of the city council at which the budget is submitted, the city council shall 
cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Rosenberg, a 
notice of the hearing setting forth the time and place thereof at least five days before the date of 
such hearing. 

 

Page 1 of 1Municode

8/21/2012http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f...

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Text Box
Code of Ordinances, City of Rosenberg, TexasPart I - The CharterArticle IX - Municipal Finance

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 25, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Proposed FY2015-16 Budget Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hold discussion by City Council on the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget, which includes the City 
of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt – Section 9.08 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Section 9.08 of the Rosenberg City Charter states that after the conclusion of the public hearing on the 
proposed Budget, the City Council may insert new items or may increase or decrease the items of said 
Budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law.   
 
The second public hearing on the proposed FY2015-2016 Budget was held immediately preceding this 
Agenda item.  City staff will present the changes that were recommended by City Council during the 
August 08, 2015 Budget Workshop.  At this time, City Council shall have an opportunity to discuss the 
proposed FY2015-2016 Budget, any additional changes thereto, and by a majority vote direct staff to make 
additional changes.  The final FY2015-2016 Budget will be considered for adoption at the September 01, 
2015 City Council Meeting. 
 



 

Sec. 9.08. - Proceedings on budget after public hearing.

After the conclusions of such public hearing, the city council may insert new items or may 
increase or decrease the items of the budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law, 
but where it shall increase the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in 
the total anticipated revenue to at least equal such proposed expenditures. 

 

Page 1 of 1Municode

8/21/2012http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f...

KAYES
Rectangle

KAYES
Rectangle

KAYES
Typewritten Text
Code of Ordinances, City of Rosenberg, TexasPart I - The CharterArticle IX - Municipal Finance

KAYES
Typewritten Text



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Special City Council Meeting Agenda
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Second Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Proposed Budget
	Notice of Public Hearing for FY2015-2016 Budget
	Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt - Section 9.06

	2 - Proposed FY2015-16 Budget Discussion
	Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt - Section 9.08

	3 - Adjournment



